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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Daniel Lee
Cc: Phillip Ellis
Subject: RE: Return of Document in Dkt 160178-EI

Daniel, per this email DN 07365-16 in Docket 160178-EI will be returned to Duke Energy. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Daniel Lee  
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:29 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Phillip Ellis 
Subject: RE: Return of Document in Dkt 160178-EI 
 
Angela, we will use the replacement DN 07865-16  and therefore DN 07365-16-16 should be returened.   
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:16 AM 
To: Daniel Lee 
Cc: Danijela Janjic 
Subject: Return of Document in Dkt 160178-EI 
 
Daniel, 
 
On 8/29/16, Duke filed a replacement for DN 07365-16 that was filed on 9/8/16. The replacement is DN 07865-16 in Docket 
160178-EI. Duke requests DN 07365-16-16 be returned.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
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